
LAW OFFICES OF JANET BRAYER 
P.O. Box 954 

Moss Beach, CA 94038 
Telephone: (415) 445-9555 Facsimile: (415)445-9541 

Cellular: (415) 286-4400 E-mail: janet@brcvernet  

January 21, 2022 
BY US MAIL 

Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of The United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington;D.C. 20543 

RE: Kate Bartenwerfer v. Kieran Buckley, Case No. 21-908 

REQUEST FOR 30 DAY EXTENSION TO FILE RESPONDENT'S RESPONSE 

Dear Clerk of the Court: 

I am counsel for.Respondent Kieran Buckley in this case. I am not currently •a. 
member member of the Bar of this Court and I acknowledge that the brief in opposition must he 
filed by a Bar member. I am in the process of seeking an attorney to associate with that is 
a member.of the Bar of this Court. 

Petitioner filed her petition for a writ of certiorari on December 17, 2021. 
According to the online docket and pursuant to Rule 15.3 of the Rules of the Supreme 
Court of United States, a response is currently due on February 18, 2022. Pursuant to. 
Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests that the time for tiling a response be extended 
by 30 days, to and including March 21, 2022. 

This is Respondent's' first request for an extension of time to file a response: Gomel 
cause exists for the requested extension as I am currently out of the United States on 
vacation until January 30, 2022, I need sufficient time to familiarize myself with the 
Supreme Court rules and practice, and associate counsel that is currently admitted to the 
Bar of this Court. 

Accordingly, Respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a response to 
the Petition for Writ of Certiorari be extended by 30 days, to and including Match 21, • 
2022. Counsel for the Petitioner, lain MacDonald, has informed me by email that 
Petitioner does not object to this request. As I am out of the United States, my assistant, 
contacted the US Supreme Court Clerk's office and was advised that a "wet signature' 
was not required for this letter. 

RECEIVED 
FEB -1 2022 
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Thank you for your consideration, 

Very truly yours, 

JANET BRAYER 

Attorney for Respondent::: 

Cc: Iain MacDonald 


